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O Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Lieutenant Thomas Hendren

Incident Details

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
5/19/2014 5/19/2014 01:42

Record ID # Incident No IA No

8272 14-156147 F14-040

Date/Time Entered
5/19/2014 02:28

Incident Summary

See IA additional.

In compliance with policy per Assistant Chief Dobrow 06/23/14.

Incident Location

e 6008 Ash ST, Direction: N, Spokane, WA 99205

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered

Suicidal Call For Service

Weather Condition Lighting Condition Distance to Citizen
Clear Interior Lighting 7 feet to 10 feet
Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital Citizen Arrested
No No Yes

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No

Citizen's Build Citizen's Height

Medium 5'4" to 5'6"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Mentally unstable

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital
No No

Complainant/Involved Citizen Information

Sarah L Wilson
DOB: 3/27/1983 Race: White Gender: Female

Address
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SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

FRANK STRAUB, JR.
CHIEF OF POLICE

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld

Witness

Exemptions

#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone humber of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed

#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.

#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

Juvenile

Information

#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
commission of Juvenile information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
offenses. system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of




Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):
Gun information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal

justice purposes only.
28 CFR 20.38 Access to




law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3L WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Stolen Property ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3m WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Court Orders ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers
and Financial
Info
#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion




identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(I)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)

#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release
holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain
public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From
identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)

10.97.030 are protected from




disclosure for their safety and
privacy.

#5¢C Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
#5d Employee training files Test questions, scoring keys, and RCW 42.56.250(1).
other examination data used to
administer a license, employment, or
academic examination
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a
confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm’n, 16




preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined

register)




in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)
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s transient, Spokane, WA

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
e Assaultive
e Life Threat/Suicidal

Injuries sustained by this citizen

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations

No injuries noted or visible | |

Involved Officers

Officer John Everly - Payroll Number:

Less Lethal Force used by this officer against the citizen
e Taser - Was Less Lethal Force Used Effective? Yes

Serial # - X12000N7C
Cartridge # - REVC4102C5TA

Was this a projectile/probe contact? Yes
# of air cartridges used - 1
Number of cycles through probes - 1
Number of probe hits - 2
Total number of probes deployed - 2
Did the probe(s) penetrate subjects skin? Yes
Was an additional cartridge deployed? No
Was a follow up drive stun conducted? No
Duration of cycles - Short
Was this an accidental (unauthorized) discharge? No

Statistical Information

Was this an Arc display? No
Was citizen painted with laser / red dot? Yes

Force Used | Effective? | Regions ‘ Points of contact

Taser |Yes |7, 8
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Incident Summary

Missed

Injuries sustained by this officer

Injury | Regions

| Injury Locations

Page 3 of 5

No injuries noted or visible ) I

Officer Corrigan Mohondro - Payroll Number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen
¢ Pointed Firearm - Was force effective: No

Force Used | Effective? | Regions

| Points of contact

Pointed Firearm |N0 | 7
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Citizen Witnesses

Stephen Bayless
DOB: 10/12/1983 - Race: White - Gender: Male

Address
e 6008 Ash ST, Direction: N, Spokane, WA 99205

Phone
e (509) 435-6287

Attachments
- Date- Atta;::hed Attachment Description o Attachment T\;e_ :
5/21/2014 Lt. Hendren's Use of Force additional doc
5/21/2014 Officer reports pdf
5/21/2014 Arrest affidavit pdf
5/21/2014 CAD report pdf
5/21/2014 Taser download pdf
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Chain of Command History

Page 5 of 5

Sender's

Approved

Recipient's

Fens pr Frem To n Instructions Comments/Response
5/21/2014|Lieutenant |Lieutenant |Captain |Dean, here is a Involved officers clearly articulated
Thomas Dean Daniel |use of force for the facts, circumstances,

Hendren |Sprague |Torok |Officers Everly perceptions and decision-making
and Mohondro. used during their contact with
Sgt. Teigen was Wilson. Use of the taser under
off that night so I | these circumstances was
took care of the appropriate and effective, and was
initial use of force within policy, case law and use of
investigation. For force guidelines. The pointing of a
your review. firearm at Wilson during this
Hendren incident and for the duration
articulated was also appropriate,
and was also within policy, case
law and use of force guidelines.
6/16/2014|Lieutenant |Captain (none) |Forward through I concur with Lt. Hendren's
Dean Daniel patrol chain of assessment. The use of the taser
Sprague |Torok command. and pointing of the firearm was
justified and consistent with policy.
6/18/2014|Captain Asst Chief [(none) |For review 1 I have reviewed this case and
Daniel Patrick agree that the use of force was
Torok Dobrow reasonable and within policy.

Entering Officer Signature Line

Lieutenant Thomas Hendren

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Lieutenant Dean Sprague

Captain Daniel Torok

Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow
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Spokane Police Department
Internal Investigation

CONFIDENTIAL
LA #:

Additional

Report #14-156147.
Use of force investigation.

On 5/19/14 at about 0138 hours I responded to 6008 N Ash to assist officers with a person with a
weapon call. Prior to my arrival, Officers advised that a Taser had been deployed and they
requested a supervisor.

Officers had responded to that address at about 0004 hours on a report that a female had “pulled
a knife on the complainant.” The female had left the location prior to officers arriving. Officers
conducted the initial investigation and then left. This was the second 911 call to this residence
and dispatch had advised that 911 could hear a male and female yelling at each other and the
female was saying “I’m going to kill myself.”

Upon my arrival, I saw the suspect, Sarah Wilson, sitting on the front porch of the residence.
She was obviously intoxicated, uncooperative and verbally hostile toward officers. I saw that
she had been impacted by Taser probes in her stomach area and in her chest. She did not appear
to have any other injuries and she was not complaining about any injuries. Officer Everly later
advised that she did have a cut to her neck that was self-inflicted and occurred prior to contact
with officers.

Officer Everly advised that he was the officer that deployed the Taser. He explained that he and
his recruit, Mohondro, had PC to arrest Sarah for 2" degree assault from the original 911 call
that occurred at 0029 hours. The assault that occurred in the original call involved a knife.
Officer Everly explained that they heard statements to believe that Sarah was suicidal. He was
concerned that she was armed based on the previous call only moments earlier, and he could hear
a struggle between Sarah and a male in the residence when they entered. See his report for
further details on the incident.

Officer Mohondro provided lethal cover during the incident. When the Taser was deployed,
Officer Mohondro observed the suspect lift her arm to her midsection. She did not immediately
fall from the Taser application and he thought he saw a metallic object in her hand. He initially
believed the suspect was armed based on the totality of the circumstances and within only a few
feet of Officer Everly and himself. He advised that he pointed his firearm at the suspect briefly
preparing to use lethal force. The suspect then went to her knees and was taken into custody.

I entered the residence and went back to the kitchen area where the use of force occurred. This
kitchen was very small. There was a walkway on the north end of the kitchen and the kitchen
was in the shape of an L, extending about 7-10 feet to the south before extending a few feet to
the east. I saw that there was a butcher knife and smaller knife lying on the floor just inside the
walkway on the north end of the kitchen. When looking to the south, I saw that there were



numerous knives lying on the floor in the southwest corner of the kitchen. In that same corner
there was a wooden block/knife holder that was lying on the floor with the knives. It appeared
that someone had pulled the holder and knives off of the counter and onto the floor. I also saw
that the floor was wet and the room was in disarray as if there was a struggle in that room.

Officer Everly advised that Sarah had been standing in that kitchen, in the southwest corner of
the kitchen next to the numerous knives, when he entered the room. He said that Stephen was
just east of Sarah and he appeared to be struggling with Sarah. He explained that he deployed
the Taser from just inside that north entry to the kitchen while Sarah was standing in the
southwest corner of the kitchen. Once the Taser was deployed, it proved effective and allowed
Officer Everly and Mohondro to move up and safely taking Sarah into custody without further
incident and without further injury. Cpl. Cordis took photographs of the kitchen to include the
locations of both Sarah and Officer Everly when the Taser was deployed.

I listened to Officer Fabian and Officer Dollard interview the only citizen witness to the actual
Taser deployment, Stephen Bayless. He explained that he was in the kitchen, trying to prevent
Sarah from harming herself with a knife. He explained that she had armed herself two different
times with knives during the struggle and that he had wrestled the knives away from her each
time. He described that during the struggle he had held her down on the ground. Just prior to
officers entering the room he had let her up and she was on her feet when officers entered the
room and deployed the Taser.

I asked Bayless what he thought would have happened if the officers had not arrived when they
did? He said, “I would have had to wrestle another knife away from her.” I asked if he thought
the officers did anything inappropriate and he simply replied “no.” See additional reports for
further on his statement.

Cpl. Cordis collected Officer Everly’s Taser from him after he arrived at jail and then brought it
to the sergeant’s office. Sgt. Kannberg conducted the download of Everly’s Taser. The
download confirmed that there had been one deployment on that date, at 0138 hours, that lasted 4
seconds. See Taser report for further details.

The use of the Taser in this incident was justified and within department policy. Prior to the use
of force, officers had developed probable cause to arrest Sarah for 2" degree assault, involving a
knife. This is a violent and serious crime. It was only about an hour after the alleged assault that
officers were called back to the same address to deal with this suspect. The 911 information
indicated that there was a physical altercation inside the residence with the 2" degree assault
suspect being involved and upon arriving officers heard what sounded like a physical altercation.
Officers also heard Sarah make statements that she was intent on killing herself. At the time
when officers contacted Sarah they evaluated her level of resistance as assaultive as well as
suicidal. When officers entered the house, the situation was tense, uncertain and rapidly
evolving. Officers entered into a very small area where there were numerous knives within
arm’s reach of the suspect. There was also a potential victim within arm’s reach of the suspect.
Officer Everly was required to make a split-second decision on how to control the situation and
protect the potential victim, he and his partner, as well as the suspect. Officer Everly deployed
the Taser which was effective and allowed officers to take the suspect into custody without
further incident or injury. The use of the Taser also prevented the suspect from re-arming herself
and causing harm to any of the involved parties. Had he not taken such swift and effective
action this incident could have easily turned into a lethal situation for all involved. Officer



Mohondro’s pointing of the firearm at the suspect was reasonable based on the totality of the
circumstances. He showed correct restraint in this incident by not deploying deadly force.

Lt. Thomas Hendren #482
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INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 14-156147
INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Arrest, DV # Juv Present(1 ASSAULT-WEAPON ASSAULT-SIMPLE
female 11yo), Domestic Violence [ INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
MALICIOUS MISCHIEF 0 B
RESPONDING TO {Officer Assault) ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assault)
REPORTED ON DATE/TIME OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME |OCCURRED TO DATE/TIME DISTRICT
Mon 05/19/2014 00:29 Mon 05/19/2014 00:29 | Mon 05/19/2014 02:12
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
00:30 00:39 03:10 05/19/2014 03:06
PRIMARY CHARGE UCRINIBRS CODE
9A.36.021(1)(C) ASSAULT-2D(DEADLY WEAPON) /13A
LOCATION OF INCIDENT LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)
6008 N Ash Street, Spokane, WA 99205
ENTRY POINT METHOD WEAPON/TOOL/FORCE USED | SECURITY EVIDENCE
TYPE OF PREMISE (FOR VEHICLES STATE WHERE PARKED)
Residence/Home
SOLVABILITY FACTORS

Crime Scene Processed, PC Affidavit Completed, Suspect Arrested, Useful Physical Evidence, Witness to Crime

RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS

INCIDENT XREF

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS

NAME: LAST, FI

MIDDLE

i

SEX |RACE/ETHNICITY

DATE OF BIRTHAGE

05/19/2

ey

RST,

cv-1  |Wilson, Debra A W-White 08/16/1957 56
HEIGHT WEIGHT |[BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

5'05" 160 Medium Brown -
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WY T | 6008 N Ash, Spokane, WA 99205 (509) 326-6619
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES

(Home) (509) 326-6619, (Cell) (509) 435-6287, (Work) (509) 232-8182
HATE BIAS CIRCUMSTANCES
REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT VICTIM OF OFNDR. #

Victim was Mother Offns. # 9A,36.021(1)(C) ASSAULT-2D(DEADLY WEAPON) A-1
TYPE OF INJURY OR ILLNESS/DESCRIBE INJURIES TYPE OF VICTIM MEDICAL RELEASE OBTAINED?

Individual 0O ves Ono
HOSPITAL TAKEN TO TAKEN BY [ emrLovee | ATTENDING PHYSICIAN " |swemEnote  |HOLD PLACED BY
[J onputy }"0‘-’"9"’ O

1D NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#1188 - Mohondro, Corrigan
APPROVAL DATE/TIME




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 2

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION
ASSAULT-WEAPON

ME:

ATTEMPTED

INCIDENT NUMBER

14-156147

CODE

NAME: LAST. FIRST. MIDDLE _

V-1 Bayless, Stephen M

ETHNICITY
W-White

A1 Wilson, Sarah L W-White 03/27/1983 31
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

6°00" 210 Medium Brown BLU - Blue

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

WTY 7] | 6008 N Ash Street, Spokane, WA 99205

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES

(509) 919-6868

CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCR/NCIC CODE
Felony Class B 9A.36.021(1)(C) ASSAULT-2D(DEADLY WEAPON) /13A
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS

On-View of Arrest PRGAIEE
CITATION # DATE TIME BOOKED WHERE DATE TIME
Spokane County Jail 05/19/2014 |02:12
ARREST LOCATION STATEMENT ES | SUSPECT ARMED WITH
ORAL ClaomirTeD

6008 N Ash Street, Spokane, WA 99205 CIwriTTen | [ElpenED
v, PARIGRD. | NAME/RELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED | DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE
[ ves [x] no

SUSPECT ACTIONS PRETENDED TO BE

Phoned Before Entering, Suspect Armed
TYPE OF INJURY OR ILLNESS/DESCRIBE INJURIES TYPE OF VICTIM MEDICAL RELEASE OBTAINED?
Apparent Minor Injury O ves COno
HOSPITAL TAKEN TO TAKEN BY [ emrLoves | ATTENDING PHYSICIAN sulcibeNOTE | HOLD PLACED BY

[ onputY Foun? [

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE.
10/12/1983 30

WEIGHT |BULD

150

HEIGHT
6°00"

Medium

HAIR

Red or Auburn

EYES

BRO - Brown

DESCRIPTORS

IALITY D

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP
6008 N Ash Street, Spokane, WA 99205

RESIDENTIAL STATUS

PHONE

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS

OCCUPATION

EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(509) 769-9797

DRIVER'S LICENSE [ Fake | STATE

SOCIAL SECURITY NO.  [Jrake

OTHER ID

Apparent Minor Injury

TYPE OF INJURY OR ILLNESS/DESCRIBE INJURIES

HOSPITAL TAKEN TO

TAKEN BY

[ emrLovee
[ onoury

TYPE OF VICTIM

MEDICAL RELEASE OBTAINED?

[ ves CIno

ATTENDING PHYSICIAN

Founo?  []

SUICIDE NOTE

HOLD PLACED BY

05/21/2014 19:48:55.490




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 3

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ASSAULT-WEAPON 14-156147

w-1 W-White 05/20/2002 11

HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
504" 120 Lavender -
I(l;\(lzlwl'l;’lDENT‘ ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE 2IP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
[ | 6008 N Ash, Spokane, WA 99205
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES

(Cell) (509) 435-6287
On 5/19/2014 at about 0030 hrs Ofc. Everly and | were dispatched to 6008 N. Ash St. on a report of
domestic violence. Dispatch advised the complainant's daughter was in the house armed with a knife

and had damaged things in the home.

Upon arrival | contacted Debra A. Wilson. Wilson said her daughter Sarah showed up drunk at her
home at around 0015 and pulled a knife on her. Wilson told me Sarah came to the house to get her
purse and phone which Wilson gave her. Sarah told Wilson she was going to go get high. | asked
Wilson where she thought Sarah would go and she said, "l don't know a trap house.” She told me a
trap house is what drug users call abandoned homes they use to get high in. Wilson told Sarah she
needed to go to detox.

After she gathered her things Sarah left through the back door. A short time later, she came back up
to the back door of Wilson's house. Sarah told Wilson she wanted something else out of the house. |
asked Wilson what else Sarah wanted and she told me Sarah wanted paperwork of some kind that
was in the house but wasn't sure what it was for. She also wanted her knife. Wilson went on to tell
me Sarah has somewhat of an obsession with knives and owns many.

Wilson blocked the back door to the house as she didn't want Sarah to come back in because of her
behavior. Wilson told Sarah she wasn't allowed to come back inside and asked her to leave. Wilson
told me Sarah shoved her out of the doorway with both hands and pushed past her into the kitchen. |
asked Wilson if the shove knocked her over. She said she didn't fall but lost her balance and
stumbled backward. | asked Wilson if she had any injuries from being shoved and she said she
didn't. Wilson told me she thought if she just let Sarah get her papers and knife she would leave.
She got Sarah'’s knife out of the kitchen to give back to Sarah so she would leave. Her daughter's ex
boyfriend Stephen M. Bayless who lives at the house was arguing with Sarah and telling her to leave
and stop acting the way she was.

Sarah went back into the living room and dumped a backpack of hers out onto the couch and
rummaged through it's contents. Wilson told Sarah to pick up the mess she made on the couch and
she put everything back into the backpack. Wilson told me after Sarah picked up the couch, she
stood back up and used her arm to "swipe" almost everything that was on the coffee table off onto
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INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Pago 4
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION - ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ASSAULT-WEAPON = 14-156147

the floor. Wilson yelled at Sarah to "stop wrecking her house” and leave.

After Wilson yelled, Sarah picked up a folding pocket knife about three inches long from the coffee
table. Wilson told me Sarah turned and faced her and opened the knife. Wilson was standing in the
doorway between the kitchen and living room about three feet away from Sarah. Sarah was holding
the knife in her right hand near her waist line with the knife pointed toward Wilson. Sarah took a step
toward Wilson and lifted the knife over her head and Wilson thought Sarah was going to stab her.

Wilson told me as soon as Sarah raised the knife over her head, Bayless grabbed Sarah's hand
holding the knife. He yelled, "you don't pull a knife on your mom!" as he did so. He tackled Sarah to
the floor. Bayless and Sarah wrestled on the ground for a moment over the knife. Bayless was able
to get the knife away from her and took control of it. Wilson told me Sarah was kicking and hitting at
Bayless as they were on the floor wrestling for the knife. During the struggle, Sarah kicked Wilson in
the right shin. When Bayless got control of the knife he stood up and moved away from Sarah and
yelled at her to get out. Ofc. Fabian interviewed Bayless and took his statement (see his report).

Sarah sat on the floor for a few seconds yelling at Wilson and Bayless. She stood up and pushed
past Wilson into the kitchen. Wilson told me she followed Sarah into the kitchen to lock the door
behind her. Sarah reached up into the cabinet and grabbed a full bottle of rum and threw it on the
floor. Wilson told me she didn't think Sarah was trying to hit her with the bottle, rather just trying to
make a bigger mess. Wilson had since picked up the broken glass and put it in the trash. | looked in
the trash can and saw the pieces of a broken bottle. The kitchen floor was soaked and the room
smelled of intoxicants. Wilson told me the bottle smashed to the floor a few inches away from her left
foot.

| asked Wilson how she felt when Sarah pulled the knife on her. She told me she "felt very
threatened” and believed Sarah was going to stab her. She said if Bayless hadn't tackled Sarah she
was sure she was going to get hurt. | noticed a camera in Wilson's living room. She said it recorded
and she showed me the video of the incident. There was no camera in the kitchen. The camera in
the living room showed Sarah standing near the coffee table and her knocking everything off of it. It
also showed Bayless contacting Sarah and taking her to the floor. Wilson said she couldn't make a
copy of the video for me to use as evidence.

Wilson told me she had custody of Sarah's daughter #2d has been living with
Wilson for the past 7 years. | asked Wilson if [lEZ*EEM saw the assault and she told me she was in
her room until the police arrived. Wilson told me Sarah had struggled with drug-addiction in the past
and was court ordered to be in treatment. She told me Sarah didn't go to treatment a single time and
"gave her P.O every excuse in the book" to get out of it. Ofc. Fabian spoke with ﬁ
(see his report).

Wilson also told me Bayless is Sarah's ex girifriend. They were now broken up and Bayless is also a

<o 261
05/21/2014 19:48:55.599




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 5

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION T ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ASSAULT-WEAPON O 14-156147

recovering drug addict. Wilson allowed Bayless to keep living with her because he was clean now
and in treatment doing well. She took him in to help him get back on his feet.

| asked Wilson about the knife she was holding during the assault. She told me it was in her
bedroom and went in to get it. | stopped her and told her | would secure it for her. The knife was
lying on her bed under her pillow. It was about eight inches long. | asked Wilson how she was
holding it when Sarah picked up the folding knife. She used her cigarette and demonstrated for me.
She held it in her left hand behind her back. She told me Sarah hadn't seen it when she picked up
the folding knife and came after her. | asked Wilson if Sarah ever saw the knife she had. She said
when Sarah held the folding knife over her head, she stepped back into the kitchen away from Sarah
and held it in front of her. She told Sarah to get away from her. Wilson told me she felt very
threatened and was worried she may need to use the knife to defend herself. She told me she never
intended to use it against anyone and only had it to give it back to Sarah so she would leave.

Cpl. Cordis responded to the house and took photos of the knives, broken rum bottle, and alcohol
soaked floor. Ofc. Everly asked Wilson if we could take the knife that was on her bed as evidence
and she said yes. Ofc. Fabian placed the knives on property. Wilson asked me if she could get some
type of order to keep Sarah out of her house. | told her she could petition the courts for a protection
order. She said she was more worried Sarah would show up athschool and wanted to
prevent that. | gave Wilson a crime victim card with my name and badge number and the incident
number on it. | showed her the phone numbers on the back and explained the resources to her. |
told Wilson to call 911 if Sarah came back and she said she would.

Wilson said Sarah was calling her the whole time | was interviewing her. She said there were
probably voicemails from Sarah. She showed me a text message Sarah sent her while | was
interviewing her. It read, "You don't care about me and give a flying fuck. All | wanted to do was
come home and sleep but whatever | see where your loyaities stand. | will die tonight if you can't talk
to me tonight." | asked Wilson if Sarah had ever attempted suicide and she said not to her
knowledge but had been threatening it. | asked when Sarah threatened to kill herself and Wilson
said "oh today, Sunday, Saturday, Friday." | asked if she thought Sarah would try to kill herself and
she said she thought she might after this incident.

Sarah came into Wilson's house after she was told to leave several times. Sarah was intoxicated
and starting arguments with Bayless and Wilson. Sarah shoved Wilson out of the doorway and
pushed past her into Wilson's house after being told she could not come and and to leave. Sarah
came into the house and swiped everything off the coffee table, breaking a mirror and scattering
things across the floor. Sarah opened a knife and pointed it at Wilson as she was standing about
three feet away. Sarah raised the knife over her head and took a step toward Wilson, causing
Wilson to fear for her life. Sarah kicked and punched Bayless when he grabbed her arms to defend
Wilson. Sarah reached up and out of her way to obtain a bottle of rum and then smashed it against
the floor, shattering it. Based on these facts | have probable cause to arrest Wilson for City Assault
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INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 6
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ASSAULT-WEAPON O 14-156147

(DV) and 2nd Degree Assault (DV) against Wilson.

Ofc. Everly and | left 6008 N. Ash. About three minutes after we left, a 911 call came in from 6008 N.
Ash. Dispatch advised that Sarah was back at the house and armed with a knife. She could be
heard yelling she was going to kill herself. | turned my patrol car around and went back to the corner
of E. Dalke and N. Ash St. and Ofc. Everly | walked up to the house just south of 6008 N. Ash. and
held that position. We decided to wait for more officers to arrive before making contact.

From our position, | could hear a female and a male screaming inside the house. | heard a female
scream something similiar to 'I'm going to do it'. Ofc. Everly told me to wait, and if Sarah came
outside we would contact her. While we were listening, Debra Wilson came out the front screen
door. | heard her say, "we need an officer hear now" and then she saw Ofc. Everly and I. When she
saw us | heard her say something similiar to 'hurry someone's going to get hurt!" She also said
something similiar to "he's holding her down'. Ofc. Everly and [ ran to the front door of the house.

Believing Bayless had Sarah detained, | decided to go into the house and secure her while the
oppurtunity was presenting itself. Sarah had already shown that she was willing to arm herself and
use a weapon against someone. | knew based on Wilson's statement that Sarah was likely already
armed with a knife. Based on the nature of her activity and the statements about killing herself |
heard from inside the house | was worried that if she broke free from Bayless she would re-arm
herself with a knife and hurt herself or others.

Ofc. Everly and | went past Wilson into the house to contact Sarah. | drew my Taser as | entered the
house and could hear a male and female | believed to be Sarah and Bayless screaming in the
kitchen. | heard Bayless scream something like 'help she's going to cut herself.' In the living room | re
holstered my Taser and transitioned to my pistol. | was behind Ofc. Everly. When Ofc. Everly got to
the entry way to the kitchen | saw Bayless step backward to the south wall of the kitchen. He and
Sarah were still screaming. | saw Ofc. Everly had his Taser out and moved up to his left side. | saw
Sarah standing about 6 feet away from Ofc. Everly and | and | couldn't see her hands at first. | saw
several knives scattered across the kitchen floor and a wooden knife block that was knocked over.
Sarah was standing in the kitchen facing us and screaming.

Ofc. Everly tased Sarah while | provided lethal cover. As soon as | heard the Taser discharge | saw
Sarah lift her arm toward her midsection. | couldn't immediately recognize what was in Sarah's hand
but saw something metallic near her chest and Sarah began to move forward toward Ofc. Everly.
The Taser had limited effect and Sarah did not immediately fall. Sarah had already shown her
propensity for violence and arming herself with knives on two separate occasions. | feared based on
the movement of her hand, seeing something metallic near or in her hand in front of her chest, and
her forward movement that Sarah was going to come at Ofc. Everly and stab him. Based on these
reasons, | pointed my pistol at Sarah and decided to use deadly force.

T e

05/21/2014 19:48:55.615
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Before | did, Sarah went down to her knees. | saw an oppurtunity to take Sarah into custody. Re-
holstering my pistol | moved up to her and slid a knife that was on the floor away from myself and
Sarah. She went to her knees and put her back against the kitchen cabinets. | took hold of her by
her arm and put my forearm against the back of her neck to keep from turning at me, proning her
onto the floor. As | grabbed Sarah, | stepped on a knife with my left foot. | slid the knife away from
me with my foot and escorted Sarah to the floor. | felt another knife on the floor and slid it away from
me. | handcuffed Sarah and frisked her.

Lt. Hendren responded to 6008 N. Ash (See his report). Cpl. Cordis also responded and took
photographs of the scene.

| escorted Sarah outside while Ofc. Everly called for medics. | saw some blood on Sarah's chin. |
read Sarah her constitutional rights and asked her if she understood. She said, "l don't have any
fucking rights" and said apparently she gets arrested for going into her own house and having
someone pull a knife on her. | asked her if she understood her rights again and she shook her head
no. | re-read her constitutional rights and asked her if she understood and she shook her head
again.

Medics responded and removed the Taser probes from Sarah's body. Ofcs. Fabian and Dollard
placed the probes and cartridge on property. | escorted Sarah to my patrol car and searched her
incident to arrest. | double locked her handcuffs and placed her in the back of my patrol car. |
transported Sarah to the Spokane County Jail and booked her for 2nd Degree Assault (DV). At jail, |
noticed a cut on sarah's throat and three parallel cuts on her left arm. Cpl. Cordis responded to jail
and photographed her injuries.

See Officers Everly, Fabian, Matthew and Lt. Hendren's reports for further information.

Mohondro #1188
Team 14

‘Eﬁ(i" R,

FAC A

05/21/2014 19:48:55.631
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Mon  05/19/2014 00:29
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATI’EMPTEﬂ
ASSAULT-WEAPON O o
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
05/19/2014 03:18
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE

On 5/1 9/14 at about 0032 hours Off|cer Mohondro and | responded to 6008 N. Ash Street in
reference to an assault involving a knife. Prior to arriving on scene radio advised the suspect had
left the residence.

Upon our arrival Officer Mohondro contacted Deb Wilson, one of the residents of the house. Officer
Fabian interviewed Stephen Bayless another resident of the house. Based on their interviews we
developed probable cause to charge Sarah Wilson (Deb Wilson's daughter) for Assault 2nd D.V.
against Deb Wilson, and City Assault D.V. against Stephen Bayless.

We cleared the residence at about 0133 hours. At about 0136 hours Radio advised another call
came from the above residence and male and female could be heard arguing. Radio stated a
female was heard screaming "I'm going to kill myself" and "kill me". Officer Mohondro and |
responded back to the residence and arrived at about 0138 hours.

We approached the house on foot from the north. Once we were one house to the north of 6008 N.
Ash Officer Mohondro and | held that position waiting for additional officers to arrive. While we were
there | could heard screaming coming from inside the residence. | heard a female scream
something like "l want to die", and | heard a male's voice say something like "kill yourself but not in
this house."

Based on what | was hearing | thought Sarah Wilson had returned home and she was the female
screaming she wanted to die. | determined the male's voice to be that of Stephen Bayless. | knew
from being there a few minutes prior that Deb Wilson was somewhat disabled, and there was an 11
year old female (Sarah's daughter) also in the house.

Based on that | told Officer Mohondro if Sarah Wilson exited the house we would contact her
outside. | decided to wait for additional officers to arrive before we entered the house unless the
situation inside deteriorated to the point where others lives were put in jeopardy.

About a minute after hearing Sarah Wilson screaming she wanted to die, | saw Deb Wilson open the
front door. She was talking on the phone with radio and | heard her say something to the effect of
Sarah was being held down and to get the police there quickly. | decided this was an opportunity to
enter the house and safely take Sarah into custody since she was already detained. | feared if we
waited she might be able to free herself. If she freed herself | was concerned she may arm herself

ID NO/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION

#950 - Everly, John
APPROVAL ' DATE/TIME

#208 Huddle Kewn 05/19/2014

06:43
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with a knife. | based this belief on her past behavior because only minutes before Sarah had shown
her propensity to arm herself with a knife. Additionally Sarah's suicidal statements | had just heard
solidified my belief if she was able to free herself she would arm herself with a knife or other

weapon.

Officer Mohondro and | ran towards the front door and came inside the residence passing Deb
Wilson. Once in the residence | heard Stephen yelling something like "help me she is trying to cut
her throat." As | went through the livingroom towards the kitchen (that was where | was hearing the
Stephen yelling) | drew my Taser. | told Officer Mohondro to provide lethal cover with his pistol. |
stopped at the entrance from the livingroom into the kitchen and looked around the corner into the
kitchen. | saw Stephen standing up struggling with a female, who | later identified as Sarah Wilson.
Sarah was also standing up. They were about 6 feet away from me. | saw a knife on the ground
near their feet. | decided to deploy my Taser based on the following factors: Sarah had already
committed Assault 2nd Degree D.V. against her mother using a knife, | had just heard Stephen yell
Sarah was trying to cut her throat, there was a knife at their feet easily within Sarah's grasp, we were
in a kitchen were more knives, and other object that could be used as a weapon are easily
accessible, and | was only about 6 feet away from them.

Sarah turned her body towards me opening up her torso. | discharged my Taser and the probes
contacted her in the lower torso area. Sarah slumped down the cabinets to the floor. At this point
Officer Mohondro engaged Sarah and pulled her forward onto the kitchen floor. As he was doing
this | saw several more knives on the floor. To the left of Sarah | saw a large wooden knife holder
that had been knocked on the floor. Both Officer Mohondro and 1 kicking the various knives that
were on the floor out of the way.

Once Officer Mohondro handcuffed Sarah we escorted her outside. She was crying and cursing
saying she was trying try to come home and her mother pulled a knife on her. | didn't try to talk with
Sarah. | requested Fire respond to take the probes out of her. Upon their arrival they took the
probes out of Sarah, and Officer Mohondro secured her in our patrol car.

We transported Sarah to the Spokane County Jail where she was booked for Assault 2nd D.V.
While at the Jail | saw Sarah had a linear cut mark across the front of her throat. She also had
several linear cut marks on her left forearm. Photograhs were taken of those injuries.

Officers Fabian and Dollard placed the Taser cartridge and probes on property.

J. Everly #950
Team 14
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INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
MALICIOUS MISCHIEF O
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
05/19/2014 03:40
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CODE | NAME: LAST, FIRST, M SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY

DDLE DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
A-1 Wilson, Sara L W-White 04/27/1983 31
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
5'07" 140 Medium Brown BRO - Brown
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WUTY T | 6008 N Ash Street, Spokane, WA 99205
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS QCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
CITATION # DATE TIME BOOKED WHERE DATE TIME
Spokane County Jail 05/19/2014 |02:00
ARREST LOCATION %W aﬂgmﬁ‘mc SUSPECT ARMED WITH
6008 N Ash Street, Spokane, WA 99205 CIwRITTEN | [R]DENED

#‘U}'Iﬁ tl:dl\RIGRD. NAME/RELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED | DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE
Ol

O ves X no

CODE

NAME: LAT. FIRST. MIDDLE SEX i RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
cv-1  |Wilson, Debra A W-White 08/16/1957 56
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WY ] | 6008 N Ash, Spokane, WA 99205 (509) 326-6619
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Home) (509) 326-6619, (Cell) (509) 435-6287

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
10/12/1983 30

 cope NAME: LAST, FIRST. MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY
V-1 Bayless, Stephen M M | W-White
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES : DESCRIPTORS
6'00" 150 Medium Red or Auburn BRO - Brown
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZiP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WUTY [ | 6008 N Ash Street, Spokane, WA 99205

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Cell) (509) 769-9797

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION

#1191 - Fabian, Brandon
APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#208 - Huddle, Kevin 05/19/2014
: oy ‘ ——— St e
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DRIVER'S LICENSE [ Face | STATE | SOCIAL SECURITY NO. [Jraxe | OTHER D
BAYLESM174PK WA 149-88-7735
TYPE OF INJURY OR ILLNESS/DESCRIBE INJURIES TYPE OF VICTIM MEDICAL RELEASE OBTAINED?
Apparent Minor Injury O ves Ono
HOSPITAL TAKEN TO ' | O emprovee | ATTENDING PHYSICIAN SUICIDE NOTE | HOLD PLACED BY

[ onoury Founo? [

CODE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

W-1 W-White 05/20/2002 11
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR DESCRIPTORS
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WY 7] | 6008 N Ash, Spokane, WA 99205
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES

(Cell) (509) 435-6287
CITATION # DATE TIME BOOKED WHERE DATE TIME
ARREST LOCATION STATEMENT | CHARGES SUSPECT ARMED WITH

[lorAL [ClaomiTred
— CwriTen | CJoENED
NOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE

JUV. PAR/GRD. | NAME/RELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED | DATE & TIME NOTIFIED

ERE PERY SR

On 5/19/14 at approx. 0230 | was dispatched to a call of a person with a weapon at 6008 N. Ash.
Dispatch informed me the caller's daughter was outside the home with a knife that they were able to
get away from her but there was an assault.

There were multiple officers already on scene when | arrived and | immediately started speaking with
Stephen M. Bayless Jr, the recent ex-boyfriend of the suspect. He told me that his ex, Sara L.
Wilson, had come to the house and had been drinking a lot. Once there he said that she entered on
her own and without permission. Stephen and Debra were in the bathroom smoking when she came
in the house. Debra went out to speak with her and tell her to leave. He said that Debra and Sara
started getting in a loud argument which prompted him to come out of the bathroom. As he came out
and was heading towards the kitchen through the living room, he said that Debra was standing there
with a kitchen knife at waist level and telling Sara she should leave.

It was at this time that Stephen heard a click and saw that Sara had a folder knife now open in her
right hand. He assumed she had been holding it the whole time, but can't actually remember seeing
it till he heard it open. The moment that he saw the knife, he described the actions of Sara by
saying, "l have been around the block and | know when someone is about to attack". He said that
Sara also said something along the lines of telling Debra to "come and get some".

Due to Stephen thinking this, he immediately grabbed onto Sara and "popped" the knife out of her
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hands and started to try and get control of her. After struggling for a few moments, she broke away
from him and ran out of the house. Stephen said that they were wrestling with their hands and in the
process Stephen was scratched on the inside of his left elbow/forearm. | saw the scratches and
asked Cpl. Cordis to take photos of it. Stephen didn't want any photos taken.

After speaking with Stephen | then sioke with [ G Sara's 11 year old daughter who

was sleeping in the back bedroom. said that she was awakened by the sounds of people
arguing really loudly, but she couldn't understand what anyone was actually saying. She didn't come
out of the bedroom during this entire incident until the police arrived. ﬂhas been living at the
6008 N. Ash address for the past 7 years with her grandma and during so she says that her mother,
Sara, has only been staying there for about the past year. During that time she says that her mother
only gets drunk once and awhile, but when she does, "...she really drinks a lot".

After speaking with Ofc. Mohondro who interviewed Debra, he said that her story and Stephen's
matched up. He believed that he had probable cause to arrest Sara for Assault 2nd, Burglary 1st

and City Malicious Mischief.

| collected up the both of the knives mentioned in the incident to take them to Property. Approx. 15
minutes later while enroute | was dispatched back to the same address with dispatch informing me
that Sara had returned and that she was at the house with a knife. Officers Mohondro and Everly
were the first ones back on scene and ultimately arrested Sara (see Ofc. Mohondro's report).

After Sara was brought outside and placed in a patrol car, | went in to interview Stephen about what
had just happened. He said that Sara had returned back to the house and entered through the back
door into the kitchen. Once inside Debra tried to get her back outside with a broom.

Stephen was also in the kitchen and said that Sara didn't make any threats towards them at this
point, but did grab onto a kitchen knife and tried to cut her throat with it. Stephen grabbed her and
wrestled the knife out of her hands and in doing so said that he was cut on the fingertip. She
frantically grabbed another knife and again tried to cut herself with it but Stephen grabbed it from her
again and then started trying to gain physical control once again.

It was at this moment that he said two Spokane Police Officers came around the kitchen corner and
he saw a red dot move up Sara's legs to her torso. He knew what that was and immediately backed
away and then heard the "Clack Clack Clack!" that he knew was a taser and saw Sara go down to
the ground where then the police moved in and took control of her.

When asked what Stephen thought Sara would have done if she would have been allowed to grab
another knife he said she definitely would have cut herself.

I then collected up the taser cartridge from Ofc. Everly to take to Property along with the two knives
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from earlier in the evening.

Ofc. B. Fabian, #1191
A410

2 A
05/21/2014 19:49:33.694
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On 05/19/2014 at approximately 014s, | responded to 6008 N Ash Street to assist
Officer Everly and Recruit Monhondro with a person with a weapon call.

Officer's had investigated an assault call at the location earlier, however, the suspect returned
and was armed with a knife.

Upon arrival, | made contact with Debra Wilson and she told me the following: Her daughter,
Sarah Wilson, left the location earlier and was the suspect in the assault from earlier.

Debra let her dogs out the back door into the backyard. Shortly after Debra opened the door,
Sarah came running toward the back door and tried to push her way into the house. Debra grabbed
a broom and held it in front of her to try and keep Sarah from coming in the house but Sarah pushed
past her into the kitchen. Debra told Sarah to leave but she ignored her and grabbed a knife and
said she was going to kill herself.

Steven who was sitting in the living room heard the yelling in the kitchen and entered the
kitchen. Steven saw Sarah with the knife and grabbed her to keep her from hurting herself or hurting

Debra with the knife. Steven and Sarah fell to the floor and wrestled on the floor. Debra left the
kitchen and called 911.

OFFICER/NUMBER/CALL SIGN

Y. Matthew/975/A311

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION

#975 - Matthew, Yeshua
APPROVAL DATE/TIME




SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT
CHARGING REQUEST AND WITNESS LIST
Superior Court State of Washington

DATE: 5/19/2014 REPORT NUMBER: 14-156147
CHARGES REQUESTED: Assault 2" D.V.

DEFENDANT: Sarah L. Wilson D.O.B. 3/27/1983

STATUS:In Custody

VICTIM(S): Debra A. Wilson D.O.B. 8/16/1957

DATE/TIME OF CRIME: 5/19/2014 / 0029 Hours

LOCATION OF CRIME: 6008 N. Ash Street, Spokane Washington 99205
INVESTIGATOR: J. Everly #950

APPROVED BY: 252 %

WITNESSES ADDRESS PHONE #
Officer C. Mohondro 1100 W. Mallon Ave.

Officer J. Everly 1100 W. Mallon Ave.

Cpl. Cordis 1100 W. Mallon Ave.

Officer Fabian 1100 W. Mallon Ave

Stephen Bayless 6008 N Ash Ave, Spokane 769-9797
Debra Wilson 6008 N Ash Ave, Spokane 435-6287

EVIDENCE CONSISTS OF: Two knives (one folding one fixed blade), spent Taser
cartridge, photographs of Sarah Wilson’s injuries

SUBMITTED TO PROSECUTORS OFFICE

RECEIVED BY: DATE: TIME:




STATEMENT OF INVESTIGATING OFFICER
AFFIDAVIT OF FACTS

STATE OF WASHINGTON
COUNTY OF SPOKANE REPORT NUMBER: 14-156147

DEFENDANT: Sarah L. Wilson D.O.B. 3/27/1983

The undersigned, a law enforcement officer, competent to testify, states as
follows: That he/she believes a crime was committed by the above named
defendant/defendants in the City and County of Spokane, State of Washington,
because:

On 5/19/14 at about 0032 Hours Officer Mohondro and | were working in a two man unit
and responded to 6008 N. Ash Street to the report of a female with a knife. Prior to our
arrival Radio advised the female with the knife had been disarmed and left the

residence.

Upon our arrival Officer Mohondro contacted and interviewed Debra Wilson, one of the
residents of 6008 N. Ash Street. She told Officer Mohondro the following. Sarah
Wilson is Debra’s daughter and is living with her at 6008 N. Ash. She said earlier in the
night Sarah told her she was going to go get “high”. According to Debra, Sara uses
Methamphetamine. Debra said this caused and argument and Sarah left. A few
minutes later Sarah returned at the back door telling Debra she wanted her papers and
knife. Debra said Sarah then entered the house and pushed her in the chest with both
hands knocking her backwards and almost making her fall. Debra said she got Sarah’s
fixed blade kitchen knife and was holding it in her left hand concealed behind her. She



said she intended to give it to her once Sarah was outside the house. Debra said as
Sarah was in the living room she was standing in the doorway connecting the kitchen
and living room. She was yelling at Sarah to get out of the house. Debra told Officer
Mohondro Sarah produced a knife in her right hand exposing the blade towards Debra.
She said Sarah then raised the knife above her head and started to step forward.
Debra said she was about 3 feet away from Sarah and feared Sarah was going to stab
her. At this point Debra said Stephen Bayless grabbed Sarah’s right arm and got the
knife away from her. She continued saying Bayless took Sarah to the ground and she
saw Sarah hit, slap and kick Bayless. At one point while they were on the ground Debra
said Sarah kicked her in the right shin. Once Sarah was let up Debra said she (Sarah)
went into the kitchen and took a bottle of rum out of the cabinet and threw it on the
ground breaking it. Sarah then left through the backdoor.

Officer Fabian interviewed Stephen Bayless. He told Officer Fabian the following. He
was in the bathroom smoking when he heard Debra arguing his with ex-girlfriend Sarah
Wilson. He said he went out and saw Sarah holding a knife over her head facing
Debra. He said he grabbed Sarah’s arm that was holding the knife and took her to the
ground. While on the ground Stephen said Sarah was hitting and kicking him. Stephen
said something to the effect of he had a feeling Sarah was going to stab Debra.

In the kitchen | noted the floor was wet. Debra said that was a result of Sarah breaking
the Rum bottle on the floor. Debra also gave me the fixed bladed knife she had that she
was going to give to Sarah, as well as the lock blade knife Sarah had brandished.
Officer Fabian took the two knives to place on property.

We determined there was probable cause to arrest Sarah for one count of Assault 2™
D. V., one count of City Assault D.V. (Stephen Bayless as the victim) and one count of
City Malicious Mischief D.V.

At about 0136 hours we returned because Sarah returned and threatening suicide.
When we arrived | heard Sarah screaming she wanted to die. Upon entering the house
| heard Stephen Bayless yelling something like “help me she is trying to cut her throat.”|
entered the kitchen and saw Stephen struggling with Sarah. Based on the totality of the
circumstances | Tased Sarah in the torso so we could safely take her into custody.

Once Sarah was taken into custody and treated by Fire for the Taser application she

was booked into the Spokane County Jail for Assault 2" D.V.

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of
Washington that the foregoing is true and correct. (9A.72.085)

sleafif
DATE: PLACE: SPOKANE, WASHINGTON SIGNATURE:

-




Taser Information

Report Generated by

Dept. SPOKANE CITY POLICE Name Kannberg, Eric
DEPARTMENT

Serial X12000N7C Badge ID 27

Model TASER X26P Local Timezone Pacific Standard Time (UTC -07:00)

Firmware Version Rev. 03.045 Generated On 19 May 2014 02:46:52

Device Name X12000N7C

Health Active

Device (X26P)
Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remalning
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:imin:Sec] [Event Type} [Seconds] [Degrees Celsius] {%1

1 21 Nov 2013 06:29:35 Armed 28 4]
2 21 Nov 2013 06:30:10 Armed 28 0
3 21 Nov 2013 06:32:58 Armed 28 97
4 21 Nov 2013 06;32:59 Trigger 5 97
5 21 Nov 2013 06:33:06 Trigger 5 97
6 21 Nov 2013 06:33:12 Trigger 5 97
7 21 Nov 2013 06:33:18 Trigger 5 97
8 21 Nov 2013 06:33:25 Trigger 5 97
9 21 Nov 2013 06:33:31 Trigger 5 97
10 21 Nov 2013 06:33:37 Trigger 5 97
11 21 Nov 2013 06:33:43 Trigger 5 97
12 21 Nov 2013 06:33:49 Trigger 5 97
13 21 Nov 2013 06:33:54 Trigger 5 97
14 21 Nov 2013 06:34:00 Trigger 5 97
15 21 Nov 2013 06:34:06 Trigger 5 97
16 21 Nov 2013 06:34:11 Trigger 5 97
17 21 Nov 2013 06:34:17 Trigger 5 97
18 21 Nov 2013 06:34:23 Trigger 5 97
19 21 Nov 2013 06:34:29 Trigger 5 97
20 21 Nov 2013 06:34:35 Trigger 5 97
21 21 Nov 2013 06:34:41 Safe 102 a7 97
22 21 Nov 2013 06:36:46 Asmed 31 97
23 21 Nov 2013 06:36:46 Trigger 5 97
24 21 Nov 2013 06:36:53 Safe 7 31 97
25 21 Nov 2013 06:36:58 Armed 32 97
26 21 Nov 2013 08:37:00 Trigger 5 97




Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remalining
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec) [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celslus] [%)
27 21 Nov 2013 06:41:23 usB Unknown
28 21 Nov 2013 06:41:37 Time Sync From '21 Nov 2013 06:41:37' to '21 Nov 2013 06:41:36’
29 24 Jan 2014 20:43:12 Armed 26 100
30 24 Jan 2014 20:43:20 Safe 9 26 99
31 24 Jan 2014 20:45:26 Armed 26 99
32 24 Jan 2014 20:45:44 Safe 18 27 99
33 24 Jan 2014 20:45:45 Armed 27 99
34 24 Jan 2014 20:45:53 Safe 8 27 99
35 24 Jan 2014 20:45:57 Armed 28 99
36 24 Jan 2014 20:45:57 Safe 1 27 99
37 24 Jan 2014 22:06:08 Armed 27 99
38 24 Jan 2014 22:06:12 Trigger 5 99
39 24 Jan 2014 22:06:25 Safe 17 27 99
40 24 Jan 2014 22:07:25 Armed 27 99
41 24 Jan 2014 22:07:26 Trigger 5 99
42 24 Jan 2014 22:07:32 Safe 7 28 99
43 24 Jan 2014 22:11:07 Armed 26 99
44 24 Jan 2014 22:11:08 Trigger 5 99
45 24 Jan 2014 22:11:13 Safe 6 26 99
46 24 Jan 2014 22:11:17 Armed 26 99
47 24 Jan 2014 22:11:18 Trigger 5 99
48 24 Jan 2014 22:11:27 Safe 10 27 99
49 24 Jan 2014 22:11:58 Armed 27 99
50 24 Jan 2014 22:11:59 Trigger 5 99
51 24 Jan 2014 22:12:05 Sale 6 27 99
52 24 Jan 2014 22:12:10 Armed 27 99
53 24 Jan 2014 22:12:11 Trigger 5 99
54 24 Jan 2014 22:12:16 Safe 6 27 98
55 24 Jan 2014 22:12:52 Armed 28 98
56 24 Jan 2014 22:12:53 Trigger 1 98
57 24 Jan 2014 22:12:54 Safe 2 27 98
58 24 Jan 2014 22:12:58 Armed 28 98
59 24 Jan 2014 22:12:59 Trigger 5 98
60 24 Jan 2014 22:13:05 Sale 7 28 98
61 24 Jan 2014 22:13:24 Armed 27 98
62 24 Jan 2014 22:13:24 Trigger 1 98
83 24 Jan 2014 22:13:26 Safe 2 28 98
64 24 Jan 2014 22:13:29 Armed 28 98
65 24 Jan 2014 22:13:30 Trigger 5 98




Seq# Local Time Event Duration Temp Bait Remalning
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celsius] [%]
66 24 Jan 2014 22:13:35 Safe 6 29 98
67 24 Jan 2014 22:17:26 Armed 26 98
68 24 Jan 2014 22:17:26 Trigger 5 98
69 24 Jan 2014 22:17:34 Safe 9 27 97
70 27 Jan 2014 06:32:09 Armed 21 o7 '
7 27 Jan 2014 06:32:11 Safe 2 21 97
72 27 Jan 2014 06:32:42 Armed 22 97
73 27 Jan 2014 06:32:45 Safe 3 22 97
74 03 Feb 2014 06:28:26 Armed 20 97
75 03 Feb 2014 06:28:27 Safe q 20 97
76 04 Feb 2014 21:04:45 Amed 23 97
77 04 Feb 2014 21:04:46 Safe 1 23 97
78 04 Feb 2014 21:04:47 Armed 23 97
79 04 Feb 2014 21:04:48 Safe 1 23 97
80 03 Mar 2014 06:21:18 Armed 18 97
81 03 Mar 2014 06:21:21 Safe 3 18 97
82 04 Mar 2014 20:27:55 Armed 26 97
83 04 Mar 2014 20:27:55 Safe 0 26 97
84 04 Mar 2014 20:28:01 Armed 26 97
85 04 Mar 2014 20:28:02 Safe 1 26 97
86 04 Mar 2014 20:28:02 Armed 27 97
87 04 Mar 2014 20:28:03 Safe 0 26 97
88 04 Mar 2014 20:28:03 Armed 26 97
89 04 Mar 2014 20:28:04 Safe 0 27 97
90 04 Mar 2014 20:28:04 Armed 26 97
91 04 Mar 2014 20:28:05 Safe 1 27 97
92 04 Mar 2014 20:28:06 Armed 26 97
a3 04 Mar 2014 20:28:07 Safe 1 26 97
94 04 Mar 2014 20:28:33 usB Unknown
95 04 Mar 2014 20:29:05 Time Sync From '04 Mar 2014 20:29:05 1o '04 Mar 2014 20:33:12'
96 04 Mar 2014 20:33:40 Time Sync From '04 Mar 2014 20:33:40' to '04 Mar 2014 20:33:40'
97 04 Mar 2014 20:34:27 Time Sync From '04 Mar 2014 20:34:27" to '04 Mar 2014 20:34:27'
98 04 Mar 2014 20:47:25 Time Sync From '04 Mar 2014 20:47:25' to '04 Mar 2014 20:47:26'
99 04 Mar 2014 20:48:36 Time Sync From '04 Mar 2014 20:48:36' to '04 Mar 2014 20:48:35'
100 04 Mar 2014 20:48:59 Time Sync From '04 Mar 2014 20:48:59' to '04 Mar 2014 20:48:59"
101 19 Mar 2014 19:54:40 Armed l 23 | 97
102 19 Mar 2014 20:14:46 Power Save Mode 20 Min Weapon Timer
103 19 Mar 2014 20:46:46 Power Save Mode Exit
104 29 Mar 2014 19:52:30 Armed | 23 | 96




Seq# Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remalning
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celslus} [%]
105 29 Mar 2014 19:52:31 Safe 1 23 96
106 01 Apr 2014 06:19:45 Armed 23 96
107 01 Apr 2014 06:27:03 Safe 180 33 96
108 08 Apr 2014 23:12:56 Armed 23 96
109 08 Apr 2014 23:33:03 Power Save Mode 20 Min Weapon Timer
110 08 Apr 2014 23:34:03 Power Save Mode Exit
111 10 Apr 2014 05:10:07 Armed 19 95
112 10 Apr 2014 05:17:07 Safe 162 27 95
113 10 Apr 2014 06:23:25 Armed 20 95
114 10 Apr 2014 06:25:07 Safe 101 25 95
115 20 Apr 2014 03:07:17 Armed 20 95
116 20 Apr 2014 03:07:17 Safe 0 20 95
117 26 Apr 2014 19:52:26 Armed 24 95
118 26 Apr 2014 19:52:27 Safe 1 23 95
119 05 May 2014 20:42:18 Armed 26 95
120 05 May 2014 20:42:19 Safe 1 26 95
121 06 May 2014 19:50:56 Armed 25 95
122 06 May 2014 19:50:57 Trigger 5 95
123 06 May 2014 19:51:02 Safe 6 25 95
124 10 May 2014 06:27:04 Armed 24 95
125 10 May 2014 06:27:06 Sale 3 24 95
126 15 May 2014 20:49:01 Armed 27 95
127 15 May 2014 20:49:03 Safe 1 27 95
128 17 May 2014 07:21:56 Armed 26 95
129 17 May 2014 07:21:57 Safe 1 27 95
130 19 May 2014 01:38:40 Armed 24 95
131 19 May 2014 01:38:45 Trigger 4 95
132 19 May 2014 01:38:49 Safe 9 24 95
133 19 May 2014 02:39:45 UsB Unknown
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Table indicates output voltage of the capacitor(s) measured inside the Conducted Electrical Weapon.
Table.does not reflect-actual voltage or charge delivered into target.
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